From: Brian Arnold <brian.arnold@gpshospitality.com>

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 1:29 PM
To: Chevone N. Hammond

Cc: Barnes, Korey

Subject: RE: T-Hangar C-28
Attachments: Arnold Final Lease notice.docx

Attached you will find a photo of the envelope that had the final check and note about not renewing the lease at

the new price.

Thanks.
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DeKalb County DaKalb Paachtres Alrport

{770) 936-8440
FAX: (T7T0) 60E-5440

'_' 212 Mﬂﬂﬂhhuon Building
- 2000 Alrpont Roed, Anla Goornl- 30341
March 7 202

Via Em-lL brian.arnoidggpshospitality.com

Brian

3312 W Shadowiawn Ave, NE

Atanta, GA 30308

RE: ESCALATION OF MONTHLY RENT: Lease A Arno
for T-Hangar C-28 on DeKalb Peachtres Alrp?:r.tm.m Yol Bl o
mmlb County Customer Account No. 800-0182-801

Dear Mr Amaid

-)«1‘14.
As outiinad iIn Section 6. Lesse Payment, Paragraph A, Renal, of tha Issse botwosen ran Amold
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and DeKalb County, the mon!hly rent for T-Hangar Gpace C-28 on DeKalb Peachtras A A

el seent (7%, El‘l’ecuve as of June 1, 2025, et et




